
  
 

 
 

 

Tuesday, January 9, 2018  
 

 

 

7:00 PM Council Regular Meeting 

1. Call to Order 

2. Invocation 

3. Approval of Agenda……………………………………………………………………….…. p.1-2  

4. Recognitions and Presentations  

5. Public Comments  

This portion of the meeting is to receive comments from the public on items not included in this agenda.  
Citizens should sign up prior to the start of the meeting.  The Council is interested in hearing your concerns, 
but may take no action or deliberate on the subject matter at this time.  Topics requiring further investigation 
will be referred to the appropriate town officials or staff and may be scheduled for a future agenda.  Each 
speaker limited to 3 minutes with a total of 15 minutes allotted for this purpose. 

 

6. Consent Agenda  

a. Approval of Minutes  

i. Regular Meeting December 12th (Attachment 2a)……………………………………p.3- 8 

b. Acceptance of Monthly Finance Reports  (Attachment 2b) 

i. Invoices…………………………………………………………………………………………………………. p.9 - 11 
ii. Revenue & Expenditure Reports……………………………………………………………..…p.12-33 

iii. Reserve Balance/Investment Report………………………………………………………. p.34 
 

c. Budget Amendment – WWTP Clarifier Project (Attachment 2c) ……………………. p.35 - 40 
 

7. Public Hearing (10 minutes) 

a. Special Use Permit – “Automobile Dealership – Used” – Thomas McCue – 1000 Main Street  
(Attachment 3) ………………………………………………………………………………….…………………. p.41 - 54 
 

8. New/Unfinished Business/Items for Discussion (20 minutes) 

a. Town Facility Naming Discussion  (Attachment 4) …………………………………………. p.55 - 58 

b. VDOT Easement Payments – Use of Funds (Attachment 5) …………………………. p.59 

c. FY2018-2019 Budget Discussion (Attachment 6) ………………………..…………………. p.60 

Town of Altavista 
 

Town Council  
Regular Meeting Agenda 

J.R. “Rudy” Burgess Town Hall 

510 7th Street 

Altavista, VA  24517 



Town Council Meeting Agenda   Tuesday, January 9, 2018 

 

 

 
9. Reports 

a. Town Manager’s Report (Attachment 7)………………………………………………………. p.61 
b. Departmental Reports (Attachment 8)……………………………………………………………p.62 -78 

 

10. Informational Items/Late Arriving Matters 

a. Calendars (Attachment 9)…………………………………………………………………………………p. 79 - 80 

11. Matters from Council 

12. Closed Session 

Section 2.2-3711 (A)(5) – Discussion concerning a prospective business or industry or the 
expansion of an existing business or industry where no previous announcement has been made of 
the business’ or industry’s interest in locating or expanding its facilities in the community. 
 
 Section 2.2-3711 (A)(7) - Consultation with legal counsel employed or retained by a public body 
regarding specific legal matters requiring the provisions of legal advice by such counsel. (7th Street 
Drainage Project) 
 

13. Adjournment 

 

UPCOMING COUNCIL MEETINGS/ACTIVITIES -Calendar 

 (All meetings are at Town Hall unless otherwise noted) 

Tuesday, January 23, 2018 @ 5:00 p.m.  Town Council Work Session 

Tuesday, February 13, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m. Town Council Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, February 27, 2018 @ 5:00 p.m. Town Council Work Session 

 

 

 

 

Notice to comply with Americans with Disabilities Act:  Special assistance is available for disabled persons addressing Town 
Council. Efforts will be made to provide adaptations or accommodations based on individual needs of qualified individuals with 
disability, provided that reasonable advance notification has been received by the Town Clerk’s Office.  For assistance, please 
contact the Town Clerk’s Office, Town of Altavista, 510 Seventh Street, Altavista, VA  24517 or by calling (434) 369-5001. 
 
Thank you for taking the time to participate in your Town Council meeting.  The Mayor and Members of Council invite and 
encourage you to attend whenever possible because good government depends on the interest and involvement of citizens. 

 



  

Town of Altavista, Virginia 

Regular Meeting Agenda Form 
 

Meeting Date: January 9, 2018   

 

 

 

 

Agenda Placement: │ Consent Agenda │ 

Subject Title:   │ Minutes │  

 

SUBJECT HIGHLIGHTS 

 Minutes in draft form are attached for Council’s review.  The minutes are from the Town 
Council’s Regular Meeting held December 12, 2017.  If there are any corrections, please call the 
Town Manager in advance of Tuesday night’s meeting so that corrected versions of the draft 
minutes can be circulated for review before adoption of the Consent Agenda 

 

 

Staff recommendation, if applicable: Approval   

 

 

Action(s) requested or suggested motion(s):  Motion(s) to approve the minutes of the December 12, 
2017 Regular Meeting.   

 

 

 

Staff Review Record________________________________________________________________ 

Are there exhibits for this agenda item?   YES  

List them in the order they should appear in packet?  Minutes (December 12, 2017)  

Department Head initials and comments, if applicable:   

Finance Director initials and comments, if applicable: 

Town Attorney initials and comments, if applicable: 

Town Manager initials and /or comments: JWC 

 

 

 

 

 

     

Agenda Item #:   │ 6a │ 

Attachment #:  │ 2a │ 



Regular Council Meeting—December 12, 2017 

 

 

The meeting of the Council of the Town of Altavista was held in the Council Chambers 

of the J.R. Burgess Municipal Building, 510 Seventh Street on December 12, 2017 at 

7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Mayor Mattox called the meeting to order and presided.   

           

2. Pastor Sam Knaus, First Southern Baptist Church, gave the invocation. 

 

Council members 

 present:    Mayor Michael Mattox 

     Mrs. Micki Brumfield  

Mrs. Beverley Dalton  

     Mr. Tracy Emerson  

     Mr. Timothy George 

     Mr. Jay Higginbotham 

     Mrs. Tanya Overbey 

 

Also present:   Mr. J. Waverly Coggsdale, III, Town Manager 

     Mr. Daniel Witt, Assistant Town Manager 

Mrs. Tobie Shelton, Finance Director 

1st Sgt. Gary Penn, Altavista Police 

Mr. David Garrett, Public Works Director 

Mr. Tom Fore, Public Utilities Director 

     Mr. John Eller, Town Attorney 

     Mrs. Mary Hall, Administration 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4. Mayor Mattox asked if there were any questions or changes to the agenda. 

 

      Mr. Emerson, seconded by Mrs. Dalton, motioned to approve the agenda as 

presented. 

               

Motion carried:  

VOTE:    Mr. Michael Mattox  Yes  

     Mrs. Micki Brumfield  Yes 

Mrs. Beverley Dalton  Yes 

     Mr. Tracy Emerson  Yes 

Mr. Timothy George  Yes 

     Mr. Jay Higginbotham Yes   

     Mrs. Tanya Overbey  Yes 

 

5. Recognitions and Presentation 

 

6. Public Input Session – FY2019 Budget/Capital  Improvement Plan 

 

Mayor Mattox advised the input session gives citizens an opportunity to 

offer thoughts or suggestions on the revenues and expenditures of the budget, as well 

as the services that are delivered. He asked if anyone would like to speak. 

 

Mrs. Harriet Hardy, 1617 Melinda Drive, addressed Council and thanked each 

Council member for the time they give, leading and serving this town that she brags 

about.  She wished Council a “Blessed Christmas and a wonderful New Year.” 

 

Mayor Mattox asked if anyone else would like to speak on the FY2019 

Budget/Capital Improvement Plan. 

 

No one came forward. 

 

 

 



Regular Council Meeting—December 12, 2017 

 

Mayor Mattox asked if anyone would like to speak on anything not listed on the 

agenda.   

 

No one came forward.   

 

7. Consent Agenda 

 

a) Minutes-Regular Meeting November 14, 2017, Council’s Work Session 

November 28, 2017 –The Council approved the minutes of the Council meeting 

and Council Work Session meeting.   

b) Monthly Finance Reports-Council approved the monthly reports 

i. Invoices 

ii. Revenues & Expenditures Report 

iii. Reserve Balance/Investment Report 

c) FY2019 Altavista Community Transit System Proposed Budget 

d) Renewal of Right of Way Clearing Contract-NaturChem 

e) CIP-Council Chamber’s Audio/Visual Improvements 

f) Reappointment-Board of Zoning Appeals—Mr. Charles Eubanks was reappointed 

to serve a five year term on the BZA. 

Mrs. Dalton, seconded by Mr. George, motioned to approve the consent agenda as 

presented. 

Motion carried:  

VOTE:    Mr. Michael Mattox  Yes  

     Mrs. Micki Brumfield  Yes 

Mrs. Beverley Dalton  Yes 

     Mr. Tracy Emerson  Yes 

Mr. Timothy George  Yes 

     Mr. Jay Higginbotham Yes   

     Mrs. Tanya Overbey  Yes 

 

8. Public Hearing 

 

None 

 

9. New/Unfinished Business 

 

a. WWTP-Clarifier Bid Consideration 

Mr. Coggsdale advised that replacement of one of the clarifiers at the Town’s 

Wastewater Treatment Plant was included in the FY2018 Budget/CIP.  The 

project cost was estimated at $250,000.  Recently, bids were received on this 

project, with the lowest bid being $264,600 from J.S. Haren Company 

(Tennessee).  The engineer’s estimate was $322,875.   The project engineer 

recommends awarding the bid to the apparent low bidder. The project is in 

excess of the budgeted amount, although considerably less than the engineer’s 

estimate.  Mr. Coggsdale advised staff seeks to transfer $20,000 from 

unexpended funds from the Water Plant Electrical Project (Reserves) to this 

project.  This will cover the bid and allow for $5,400 in contingency for the 

project.    

Mrs. Dalton, seconded by Mr. Emerson, motioned to award the Altavista 

WWTP Clarifier Replacement Project to J.S. Haren Company, based on the 

bid of $264,600.   

Mr. Higginbotham asked Mr. Fore if he knew anything about the J.S. Haren 

Company. 

 

Mr. Fore stated he did not but based on references this company has done a lot 

of clarifier work. 

 

 



Regular Council Meeting—December 12, 2017 

 

 

 

Motion carried:  

VOTE:   Mr. Michael Mattox  Yes  

     Mrs. Micki Brumfield  Yes 

Mrs. Beverley Dalton  Yes 

     Mr. Tracy Emerson  Yes 

Mr. Timothy George  Yes 

     Mr. Jay Higginbotham Yes   

     Mrs. Tanya Overbey  Yes 

 

Mrs. Dalton, seconded by Mrs. Overbey, motioned to approve a transfer of 

$20,000 of unused funds from the Water Plant Electrical Project (Reserves) to 

this project, which would cover the bid and allow for a contingency of $5,400. 

Motion carried:  

VOTE:   Mr. Michael Mattox  Yes  

     Mrs. Micki Brumfield  Yes 

Mrs. Beverley Dalton  Yes 

     Mr. Tracy Emerson  Yes 

Mr. Timothy George  Yes 

     Mr. Jay Higginbotham Yes   

     Mrs. Tanya Overbey  Yes 

 

b. Planning Commission Report-Public Hearing Request 

Mr. Coggsdale advised the Altavista Planning Commission has conducted a 

public hearing on the Special Use Permit application of Mr. Thomas McCue 

at 1000 Main Street.  Staff requested that Town Council schedule their 

required public hearing on this item for Tuesday, January 9, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. 

Mrs. Dalton, seconded by Mr. Emerson, motioned to set a public hearing on 

the McCue Special Use Permit application for Tuesday, January 9, 2018 at 

7:00 p.m. 

Motion carried:  

VOTE:   Mr. Michael Mattox  Yes  

     Mrs. Micki Brumfield  Yes 

Mrs. Beverley Dalton  Yes 

     Mr. Tracy Emerson  Yes 

Mr. Timothy George  Yes 

     Mr. Jay Higginbotham Yes   

     Mrs. Tanya Overbey  Yes 

 

c. Consideration of Amendments to Chapter 34 “Environment” related to Public 

Nuisances 

 

Mr. Coggsdale advised Town Council directed staff to review and bring back 

a recommendation on amended language for the Nuisance Ordinances.  Staff 

has worked on this item and presented the draft ordinance for Council’s 

review.   

 

It was the consensus of Council to review the draft ordinance and discuss at 

the January 23, 2018 Work Session. 

 

d. FY2019 Budget and CIP Discussion 

Mr. Coggsdale noted earlier in the meeting, a Public Input session was held in 

regard to the FY2019 Budget and Capital Improvement Plan in which no one 

spoke.  He advised the next several steps/events in the budget process: 

 Departmental requests are due to the Manager’s Office by January 12, 2018 

 Outside Agency Requests are due to Manager’s Office by January 16, 2018 



Regular Council Meeting—December 12, 2017 

 

 Outside Agency Presentations at January 23rd Town Council Work Session 

 Draft Budget forwarded to Town Council on February 19th.  

 

10. Reports 

 

a. Town Manager’s Report 

  

               Staunton River RIFA 

 

Staff continuing to work with other jurisdictions in regard to creation of the 

Staunton River Regional Industrial Facility Authority. 

Staff working with legal counsel in regard to the document associated with             

formation of the RIFA. 

Staff working with Peed & Bortz on the Utility Assessment for this project.   

Report was presented to Town Council at their October Work Session. 

Staff is working with other jurisdictions and the property owner to decide on 

“next steps”. 

 

Campbell Avenue Drainage Project 

 

Storm Drain is complete.  Paving contractor is scheduled to return next week to 

do              milling and paving.  (Paving may be weather dependent). 

 

      Rt. 43 Gateway Project (Streetscape/Utilities) 

 

                   Application filed for additional funds through the VDOT “TAP” process. 

 

       English Park  
 

LPDA is doing the Information Gathering Aspect and Assessment of Existing     

Conditions portion of the project. 

                  Public Forum #2 – End of January 

                  Data Presentation to Town Council – February 13th Regular Meeting 

 

      Utility Projects 

 

                  Facility Assessment and Improvement Plan (FAIP) – Woodard & Curran 

      Staff continues to work with Woodard & Curran to complete this document. 

      Draft Rate Study report due to staff mid/late December. 

Springs Fluoride Improvement Project – Ongoing – VDH Memorandum of                                                

Understanding for the second part of the grant has been received/signed and 

returned to VDH. 

                  Abbott meter and vault – Working with staff to build vault. 

                  WWTP Clarifier Project – Bid award (December agenda) 

 

Mr. Coggsdale advised a press release on the Canoe Launch project would be            

released next week. This would recognize the contribution of the Powell 

Foundation in the amount of $5,000 along with all others that have made 

contributions.  This is an opportunity to make citizens aware of the progress of the 

Canoe Launch and some of the hurdles the town is working on.   

 

Mr. George asked if the two concerned citizens have been contacted. 

 

Mr. Witt noted he has attempted contact to no avail.  He advised he has contacted 

Mr. Mike Johnson, VMRC, who will be sending out a letter addressing the 

restrooms and hours of operation.   

 

Mr. Emerson suggested the press release include information on the security 

concerns and the agencies that will participate in policing of the site.    

 

 

         



Regular Council Meeting—December 12, 2017 

 

11. Informational Items/Late Arriving Matters 

 

a. Calendars-December/January 

b. Correspondence 

 

Mr. Coggsdale presented Council with correspondence from Comcast, 

Virginia Technical Institute and the Department of Transportation. 

 

Mr. Witt mentioned he met with VDOT in regards to the crosswalk at the 

intersection of Main Street and Bedford Avenue.  VDOT intends to place 

actuators and a crosswalk at this intersection.  He noted that he also discussed 

with VDOT the crosswalk at Broad Street and Main Street and they request 

the Town Manager send an email for the formal request of the actuator. 

 

 

12. Matters from Town Council 

 

Mr. Emerson referred to the Christmas parade and how nice it was. 

 

Mayor Mattox wished everyone a “Merry Christmas and a safe and happy “New 

Year.” 

 

13. Closed Session 

 

14. Adjournment 
                        

      Mayor Mattox asked if there was anything else to bring before Council. 

 

      The meeting was adjourned at 7:22 p.m. 

 

______________________________ 

       Michael E. Mattox, Mayor  

 

         ________________________________ 

       J. Waverly Coggsdale, III, Clerk 

 

 

 

 



  

Town of Altavista, Virginia 

Regular Meeting Agenda Form 
 

Meeting Date: January 9, 2018   

 

 

 

 

Agenda Placement: │ Consent Agenda │ 

Subject Title:   │ Monthly Financial Reports │  

 

SUBJECT HIGHLIGHTS 

 Attached are the following Financial Reports: 

 

 Invoices paid during the month 

 Revenue & Expenditure Reports   

 Reserve Balance/Investment Report 

 

Staff recommendation, if applicable: Acceptance   

 

Action(s) requested or suggested motion(s):  Motion to accept the monthly financial reports as 
presented.   

 

 

 

Staff Review Record________________________________________________________________ 

Are there exhibits for this agenda item?   YES  

List them in the order they should appear in packet?  Invoices, Monthly Revenue & Expenses; Monthly Reserve & 
Investments 

Department Head initials and comments, if applicable:  TCS 

Finance Director initials and comments, if applicable: 

Town Attorney initials and comments, if applicable: 

Town Manager initials and /or comments: JWC 

 

 

 

 

 

     

Agenda Item #:   │ 6b │ 

Attachment #:  │ 2b │ 



ALL CHECKS REGISTER                                ACCOUNTING PERIOD 06/2018 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA                           FROM: 12/01/2017  TO: 12/31/2017  

 

CHECK    VENDOR VENDOR                               CHECK             CHECK  

   NO        NO   NAME                                DATE            AMOUNT  

 

  36853     103 BEACON CREDIT UNION             12/01/2017            360.00  

  36854     592 CENTRAL VA COMMUNITY COLLEGE    12/01/2017          6,000.00  

  36855     427 CENTURYLINK                     12/01/2017          1,143.55  

  36856      28 COLUMBIA GAS                    12/01/2017            747.83  

  36857 9999998 COX, DEBORAH                    12/01/2017            150.00  

  36858 9999997 DANIEL, RICKEY E                12/01/2017              6.21  

  36859      20 J JOHNSON ELLER JR              12/01/2017          2,000.00  

  36860     378 PHILLIP W HUNLEY                12/01/2017              VOID 

  36861      57 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457 #304  12/01/2017            675.00  

  36862     566 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGY GROUP IN  12/01/2017          6,246.64  

  36863       1 J & J PORTAPOTTY INC            12/01/2017             75.00  

  36864 9999997 KELLEY, JOSEPHINE               12/01/2017             47.98  

  36865 9999997 KNOWLES, ELIZABETH              12/01/2017            106.04  

  36866 9999997 REYNOLDS, JACK E.               12/01/2017             61.11  

  36867      80 SOUTHSIDE ELECTRIC COOP         12/01/2017            872.46  

  36868      85 TREASURER OF VA /CHILD SUPPORT  12/01/2017            553.15  

  36869 9999997 TUCKER, GLORIA                  12/01/2017             90.29  

  36870     593 VA GOVT FINANCE OFFICERS' ASSO  12/01/2017             45.00  

  36871     793 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES        12/01/2017            382.00  

  36872     675 BKT UNIFORMS                    12/07/2017            276.95  

  36873     461 KATHI BOGERT                    12/07/2017            862.68  

  36874     583 CAMPBELL COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY  12/07/2017            902.86  

  36875     810 CENTRAL SHENANDOAH CRIMINAL JU  12/07/2017            375.00  

  36876       1 CHARLES NEWMAN                  12/07/2017            100.00  

  36877     120 CORE & MAIN                     12/07/2017         12,948.93  

  36878       1 DARYL HUNT                      12/07/2017             52.00  

  36879     164 DMV                             12/07/2017            200.00  

  36880     512 ELECSYS INTNL CORPORATION       12/07/2017            417.00  

  36881      71 FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS        12/07/2017            368.55  

  36882     809 GLOCK PROFESSIONAL INC          12/07/2017            500.00  

  36883     347 HARRIS FURN CO INC              12/07/2017            148.20  

  36884     378 PHILLIP W HUNLEY                12/07/2017          7,670.00  

  36885     332 HURT & PROFFITT INC             12/07/2017          3,420.00  

  36886     566 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGY GROUP IN  12/07/2017            834.92  

  36887       1 KENNETH BOLEY                   12/07/2017             48.90  

  36888 9999998 LIPFORD, SOPHIA                 12/07/2017            150.00  

  36889     138 MID ATLANTIC PRINTERS LTD       12/07/2017          5,202.00  

  36890     807 DARNELL MONROE                  12/07/2017          1,850.00  

  36891 9999997 MOORE, KASHA MARIE              12/07/2017             96.94  

  36892     791 BRIAN PARROW                    12/07/2017          9,850.00  

  36893     808 S & T PLUMBING MAINT & SPECIAL  12/07/2017          1,049.94  

  36894       1 TERI ANDERSON                   12/07/2017            100.00  

  36895     186 THE NEWS & ADVANCE              12/07/2017            529.00  

  36896     382 WATCHGUARD VIDEO                12/07/2017            145.00  

  36897     658 WKDE-FM                         12/07/2017            680.00   

  36898     116 XEROX CORPORATION               12/07/2017            294.32   

  36899     449 GARY PENN                       12/07/2017            300.00   

  36900     128 ADAMS CONSTRUCTION CO           12/14/2017         45,282.55   

  36901       9 AFLAC                           12/14/2017          1,956.79   

  36902     103 BEACON CREDIT UNION             12/14/2017            360.00   

  36903       4 BOXLEY AGGREGATES               12/14/2017          1,853.03  



  36904      12 BRENNTAG MID-SOUTH INC          12/14/2017            701.57  

  36905     294 BUSINESS CARD                   12/14/2017         15,441.74  

  36906     581 BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC          12/14/2017            500.00  

  36907      16 CAMPBELL COUNTY UTILITIES & SE  12/14/2017            436.88  

  36908      19 CARTER MACHINERY CO INC         12/14/2017          1,179.49  

  36909     145 CHANDLER CONCRETE CO INC        12/14/2017            747.18  

  36910     736 MARVIN CLEMENTS                 12/14/2017            150.00  

  36911      32 CONTROL EQUIPMENT CO INC        12/14/2017         12,635.35  

  36912     164 DMV                             12/14/2017             90.00  

  36913      36 DOMINION VIRGINIA POWER         12/14/2017         49,489.35  

  36914     301 ENGLISH'S LLC                   12/14/2017            745.52  

  36915     122 FEREBEE-JOHNSON COMPANY INC     12/14/2017            913.95  

  36916     118 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #75    12/14/2017          4,207.75  

  36917     119 FOSTER ELECTRIC CO INC          12/14/2017          2,082.04  

  36918     676 TIMOTHY GEORGE                  12/14/2017            150.00  

  36919      49 GERALDINE KAUFFMAN              12/14/2017          2,482.00  

  36920     274 HAJOCA CORPORATION              12/14/2017         14,491.30  

  36921     305 HAWKINS-GRAVES INC              12/14/2017             89.48  

  36922     622 HEYWARD SERVICES INC            12/14/2017            619.03  

  36923      57 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457 #304  12/14/2017            675.00  

  36924     811 INDIAN ROCK TACTICAL            12/14/2017            450.00  

  36925     564 JOHN JORDAN                     12/14/2017            150.00  

  36926       1 JUSTIN WYATT                    12/14/2017            281.80  

  36927     533 LYNN KIRBY                      12/14/2017            255.00  

  36928 9999999 KRANTZ DANIELLE GIBSON          12/14/2017             23.50  

  36929     796 LAND PLANNING AND DESIGN ASSOC  12/14/2017         14,455.11  

  36930     218 MINNESOTA LIFE                  12/14/2017            147.66  

  36931     300 NAPA AUTO PARTS                 12/14/2017            661.08  

  36932     454 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC         12/14/2017            225.17  

  36933      67 ORKIN PEST CONTROL LLC          12/14/2017            286.16  

  36934     379 REI CONSULTANTS INC             12/14/2017          3,471.25   

  36935     733 MARY STONE                      12/14/2017             33.00   

  36936     453 ELAINE THOMPSON                 12/14/2017            150.00   

  36937      85 TREASURER OF VA /CHILD SUPPORT  12/14/2017            553.15   

  36938      92 UNIFIRST CORP                   12/14/2017          1,994.51   

  36939     136 USABLUEBOOK                     12/14/2017            828.68   

  36940     452 VML INSURANCE PROGRAMS          12/14/2017         29,184.75   

  36941     110 VUPS INC                        12/14/2017             53.55   

  36942     756 WAGEWORKS INC                   12/14/2017            119.02   

  36943       1 WILLIAM REED                    12/14/2017             72.18   

  36944     542 WILLOUGHBY & ASSOCIATES INC     12/14/2017             70.00   

  36945     115 JOHN WOODSON                    12/14/2017            150.00   

  36946     566 INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGY GROUP IN  12/19/2017          8,013.88   

  36947      91 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD   12/29/2017         35,212.00   

  36948     103 BEACON CREDIT UNION             12/29/2017            360.00   

  36949     297 CARTER BANK & TRUST             12/29/2017        143,570.66   

  36950     427 CENTURYLINK                     12/29/2017          1,131.95   

  36951      28 COLUMBIA GAS                    12/29/2017          1,738.10   

  36952      57 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457 #304  12/29/2017            675.00   

  36953     588 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL   12/29/2017            152.82   

  36954     808 S & T PLUMBING MAINT & SPECIAL  12/29/2017          1,500.00   

  36955     778 SPRINT                          12/29/2017          1,164.21   

  36956      85 TREASURER OF VA /CHILD SUPPORT  12/29/2017            553.15   

  36957      35 TREASURER OF VA/VITA            12/29/2017             23.15   

  36958      93 UNITED STATES POST OFFICE       12/29/2017            498.78   

 

   NO. OF CHECKS:   106                      TOTAL CHECKS         482,094.72 















































Town of Altavista

Grand Total of all Investments and Deposits 18,011,439.56$   

Balance as of December 31, 2017 Reserve Policy

Non-Specific

Green Hill Cemetery 635,081.73

General Fund Reserves

Capital Improvement Program Reserves 3,543,295.07

Altavista EDA Funding 267,196.85 *

267,196.85

Enterprise Fund Reserves

Capital Improvement Program Reserves 1,036,099.33
PCB Remediation 569,707.59

Highway Fund 915,583.54

Police Federal 2,893.32

Police State 18,560.31

Public Funds Money Market Accounts 9,881,658.53

Operating Checking Account (Reconciled Balance) 1,141,363.29

DESIGNATED FUNDS 3,550,386.63

14,461,052.93 General Enterprise Total

Reserve Policy Funds (This figure changes annually w/audit) -7,204,264.00 Policy $ 5,358,577 1,845,687 7,204,264
UNDESIGNATED FUNDS 7,256,788.93

NOTES: Earmarked for Final Downtown Map-21 Project -121,600.00

ED rem balance of $35,000(website and marketing) -6,240.00

Earmarked for AOT No Interest Loan Program -40,000.00

"Pop-Up" Altavista Funding -10,000.00

Accrued Liability -152,635.00

Funds earmarked for items not completed during prior FY -955,200.00

Project Funds -54,788.45

Apprvd 9/22/15

Concept presented at work session for improvements to 

electrical at WTP and construction of new bldg to house 

electric panels

-537,500.00

Canoe Launch Site -77,500.00

Budget CIP Items Earmarked for Future Purchase -285,500.00

2/14/2017 H & P Engineering Fees for Charlotte Ave. drainage -17,142.00

9/12/2017 Property Main. Enforcement -5,000.00

9/12/2017 Hillcrest Paving -15,475.00

9/12/2017 WWTP Clarifier - Hurt & Proffitt -23,000.00

9/12/2017 Technology Upgrade Police Dept -4,700.00

10/10/2017 Avoca Improvements to duct work -10,000.00

12/19/2017 VDOT Right of Way / Easements during bridge work -11,300.00
UNDESIGNATED RESERVE FUND BALANCE 4,929,208.48



  

Town of Altavista, Virginia 

Regular Meeting Agenda Form 
 

Meeting Date: January 9, 2018   

 

 

 

 

Agenda Placement: │ Consent Agenda │ 

Subject Title:   │ Budget Amendment – WWTP Clarifier Project │  

 

SUBJECT HIGHLIGHTS 

  

Per discussion and action at the December 12, 2017 Town Council Regular Meeting.  The attached 
budget amendment is submitted for approval.  As indicated, Council previously approved this project 
and the budget amendment completes the process.    

 

 

Staff recommendation, if applicable: Approve the budget amendment as presented.  
 

Action(s) requested or suggested motion(s):  Motion to approve the attached budget amendment 
related to the WWTP Clarifier Project.  

 

 

Staff Review Record________________________________________________________________ 

Are there exhibits for this agenda item?   YES  

List them in the order they should appear in packet?  Staff memo; Budget Amendment with supporting documentation 

Department Head initials and comments, if applicable:  TWF 

Finance Director initials and comments, if applicable:    TCS 

Town Attorney initials and comments, if applicable: 

Town Manager initials and /or comments: JWC 

 

 

 

 

 

     

Agenda Item #:   │ 6c │ 

Attachment #:  │ 2c │ 













  

Town of Altavista, Virginia 

Regular Meeting Agenda Form 
 

Meeting Date: January 9, 2018   

 

 

 
 

Agenda Placement: │ Public Hearing │ 

Subject Title:   │ Special Use Permit Application – Thomas McCue – 1000 Main Street │  

 

SUBJECT HIGHLIGHTS 
  

The Altavista Town Council will conduct a public hearing tonight on the application of Mr. Thomas 
McCue for a Special Use Permit for a “Automobile Dealership, Used” at 1000 Main Street on property 
zoned “C-2 - Commercial General”.  The Planning Commission conducted its public hearing at their 
December 2017 meeting and have forwarded their recommendation to Council. 
 

The current use of the property being utilized by Mr. McCue is Vista Pawn Shop and in order to be 
permitted to pawn motorcycles, automobiles and/or ATV’s a Special Use Permit is required.  The approval 
of the application would also assist Mr. McCue in meeting the regulations of the Virginia Motor Vehicle 
Dealer Board (MVDB). 

 

 Staff/Planning Commission Report/Recommendation 

 Public Hearing 

 Discussion/Decision of Council 
 

Staff recommendation, if applicable:  The Planning Commission recommends approval of the Special 

Use Permit with the four (4) conditions provided.  
 

Action(s) requested or suggested motion(s):   

 

APPROVAL:  Motion to approve the Special Use Permit of Mr. McCue at 1000 Main Street as 
presented and recommended by the Planning Commission. 
 

DENIAL: Motion to deny the Special Use Permit application. 
 

DEFER:  Defer action to a later meeting.  
 

Staff Review Record________________________________________________________________ 

Are there exhibits for this agenda item?   YES  

List them in the order they should appear in packet?  Planning Commission Recommendation; Notice of Public 
Hearing; Planning Commission Agenda Form; Application; Maps; Site Plan; Property information form 

Department Head initials and comments, if applicable:  TWF 

Finance Director initials and comments, if applicable:    TCS 

Town Attorney initials and comments, if applicable: 

Town Manager initials and /or comments: JWC    

Agenda Item #:   │ 7a │ 

Attachment #:  │ 3 │ 





























  

Town of Altavista, Virginia 

Regular Meeting Agenda Form 
 

Meeting Date: January 9, 2018   

 

 

 

 

Agenda Placement: │ New/Unfinished Business │ 

Subject Title:   │Town Facility Naming Discussion │  

 

SUBJECT HIGHLIGHTS 

Last month, Council discussed an opportunity to name a town facility after a citizen or citizens.   
Council indicated that they would like to give this some additional thought and asked that the item 
be placed on the January Regular Meeting agenda. 

 

Action(s) requested or suggested motion(s):  Per Council’s discussion. 

 

Staff Review Record________________________________________________________________ 

Are there exhibits for this agenda item?   YES 

List them in the order they should appear in packet?  Facility Naming Police sample (Cary, NC) 

Department Head initials and comments, if applicable:   

Finance Director initials and comments, if applicable:   

Town Attorney initials and comments, if applicable: 

 Town Manager initials and /or comments: JWC    

Agenda Item #:   │ 8a │ 

Attachment #:  │ 4 │ 









  

Town of Altavista, Virginia 

Regular Meeting Agenda Form 
 

Meeting Date: January 9, 2018   

 

 

 

 

Agenda Placement: │ New/Unfinished Business │ 

Subject Title:   │VDOT Bridge Project Easement Payments – Use of Funds │  

 

SUBJECT HIGHLIGHTS 

Recently staff finalized the easement agreements across English Park property associated with the 
Rt. 29 Bridge project.  Staff is seeking input from Town Council on whether they would like to 
earmark these funds ($11,300) for a particular purpose or not, as they are unbudgeted revenue. 

With the funding being related to English Park and the bridge replacement project, it is staff’s 
thought that you could consider one of the following options: 

 Earmark the funds for English Park improvements; or  
 

 Earmark the funds for costs associated with the bridge lighting project 
 

Of course Council can also add the funds to the General Fund revenues without any designation.  
Council may wish to direct staff on this issue. 

Action(s) requested or suggested motion(s):  Per Council’s discussion. 

 

Staff Review Record________________________________________________________________ 

Are there exhibits for this agenda item?   NO 

List them in the order they should appear in packet?   

Department Head initials and comments, if applicable:   

Finance Director initials and comments, if applicable:  TCS 

Town Attorney initials and comments, if applicable:  JJE 

 Town Manager initials and /or comments: JWC    

Agenda Item #:   │ 8b │ 

Attachment #:  │ 5│ 



  

Town of Altavista, Virginia 

Regular Meeting Agenda Form 
 

Meeting Date: January 9, 2018   

 

 

 

 

Agenda Placement: │ New/Unfinished Business │ 

Subject Title:   │FY2018-2019 Budget Discussion│  

 

SUBJECT HIGHLIGHTS 

Department requests for the FY2018-2019 Budget are due this Friday, January 12, 2018.  Funding 
requests by outside agencies and non-profits are due on Tuesday, January 16th with presentations 
by these agencies at the January 23rd Town Council Work Session.   Council will receive the draft 
budget document on Monday, February 19th. 

As we near the end of the period to compile the budget and begin the analysis of the requests and 
the expenditures, any input from Council is welcomed and appreciated. 

 

Action(s) requested or suggested motion(s):  Per Council’s discussion. 

 

Staff Review Record________________________________________________________________ 

Are there exhibits for this agenda item?   NO 

List them in the order they should appear in packet?   

Department Head initials and comments, if applicable:   

Finance Director initials and comments, if applicable:  TCS 

Town Attorney initials and comments, if applicable:   

 Town Manager initials and /or comments: JWC    

Agenda Item #:   │ 8c │ 

Attachment #:  │ 6│ 



          

Staunton River RIFA 
 

Revisions to the documents are in the final stages, once received they will be distributed to Town Council for 
review. 

 
Southern Virginia Multi-modal Park – Utility Review 
 

Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, January 9th to finalize discussions regarding utility (water/sewer) options 
for the site. 
 
Campbell Avenue Drainage Project 
 

The utility work has been completed, however the milling and paving on the project will need to wait until 
early spring. 

 
Rt. 43 Gateway Project (Streetscape/Utilities) 
 

Staff continues to work on this project with the engineers and VDOT, as necessary.  The application for 
additional funding was submitted to VDOT.  It is anticipated that this project will begin in the early part of 
FY2019. 
 
Altavista Park and Trails (APT)  Master Planning   
 

Land Planning & Design Associates (LPDA) will be conducting a Public Forum on Tuesday, January 23rd from 
4:00 to 5:00 p.m. at Town Hall.  This will be followed by a presentation to Town Council at their January 
23rd Work Session.   

 
Utility Rate Study 
 

Staff is working with Woodard & Curran on finalizing the recommendations.  It is anticipated that the 
consultant will be making a presentation at the February 27th Town Council Work Session. 

 
Chamber of Commerce Annual Dinner 
 

The Chamber’s Annual Dinner will be held on Saturday, January 20th at 6:00 p.m. in the ballroom of 
Virginia Technical Institute (VTI).  The event is being revamp and will feature a social time and “eating 
stations” rather than a sit down dinner, followed by the awards presentation.   

 
 
 
 

 

 
Manager’s Report for January 9, 2018 Council Meeting 
 







~ ADMINISTRATION ~ 

 

 $-

 $500.00

 $1,000.00

 $1,500.00

 $2,000.00

 $2,500.00

 $3,000.00

Booker Building
Rental

Green Hill
Cemetery Plots

Opening/Closing
Graves

Shreve Park
Pavilion Rentals

English Park
Pavilion Rentals

Dec-16

Dec-17

2 1

2 4



Monthly Report to Council  
 

 

Date:  January 9, 2018 

 

To:   Town Council  

 

From:  Dan Witt, Assistant Town Manager 

 

Re:  December 2017 Reporting  

 

1. Zoning/Code Related Matters: 2017 Permits  

 

DATE PERMIT # APPLICANT NAME & ADDRESS REASON FOR PERMIT  
1/17/2017 001-17 Shanna Myers, 901 5th Street Home Occupation- Digital Media Services- Home Office

25-Jan 002-17 Lynn Brooks, 309 Frazier Road Home Occupation- RL Farris Iron Erection- Home Office 

3-Feb 003-17 Daniel & Brittany Opoka, 1305 Broad St. Home Occupation- Home office for Contractor with Walmart

3-Mar 005-17 Michael Mattox, 2183 Lynch Mill Road New signage at this address

7-Mar 004-17 Linda Brown- 20722 Timberlake Rd, Lynchburg New business, Joe Beans at 1301 N Main St., Altavista 

4-Apr 008-17 Vicky Creasy- 1004 7th Street Adding a 12'x11' dining room to back of the house

5-Apr 009-17 Linda Bailey-Stone 1001 8th St Adding attached carport to side and concrete slab to other side

7-Apr 010-17 Sav'on Sign, Vinton VA Reface signs at Wendy's Restaurant 

7-Apr 011-17 Jonathan Wilson, 1817 Avondale Dr. Home Occupation- office for Home Repairs business 

26-Apr 013-17 Patricia Steele, Vinton VA TNT Fireworks at Walmart, July 4th week

2-May 014-17 Susan Farmer P.O. Hurt VA New Business, The Relaxed Lotus, 1015 Main Street

8-May 015-17 I.H. McBride Sign Co, Lynchburg, VA Reface signs at 104 Wood Lane- VA Dominion Power

8-May 016-17 I.H. McBride Sign Co, Lynchburg, VA Reface signs at 3519 Lynch Mill Rd. - VA Dominion Power 

9-May 017-17 George Nail, 1006 Broad Street 12x24 shed in the back yard

18-May 019-17 Keystone Novelties, Lancaster PA Fireworks tent at 1301 North Main Street

24-May 020-17 Timithy Payne 401 Lynn St. Hurt VA Minor Auto Mechanic Shop- 902 Main Street 

13-Jun 021-17 AA/CC HFH, Altavista, VA New home 1307 Amherst Ave.

13-Jun 022-17 AA/CC HFH, Altavista, VA New home 1309 Amherst Ave. 

26-Jun 023-17 Linda Bailey-Stone 1001 8th St Home Occupation- Personal Services and Crafts 

29-Jun 024-17 Erma Reynolds, 1322 Riverview Ct. Lo 1322 Home Occupation- Office for pet sitting business

29-Jun 025-17 Linda Bailey-Stone 1001 8th St 10'x36' shed roof & enclosure on side yard concrete slap

30-Jun 026-17 Blue Ridge Holdings, Ridgeway, VA 1-week automotive sale at Walmart Parking Lot, 125 Clarion Rd

10-Jul 027-17 Ashley Holloway, 1104 Bedford Ave Home Occupation, Preparation of food goods- sale off site and online

20-Jul 028-17 Image Brite, Carroll Ave, Lynchburg Sign Replacement PCM, 107 Ogden Road

31-Jul 029-17 Lockwood Sign Art, Charlotte, NC Sign for Moore's, Elec. 101 Edgewood Ave

10-Oct 031-17 Todd Carter, 714 Main Street Change in use to residence at this location

10-Oct 032-17 Lisa Bowers, 1823 Sunset Dr. Altavista Home Occupation- Esthetics and Massage- Amberella Therapies

12-Oct 033-17 Thomas McCue- 1000 Main Street Interior renovations and wiring upgrades

20-Oct 034-17 Southern Air, Inc.  Lynchburg, VA 103 Ogden Rd new HVAC at this address

27-Oct 035-17 Joseph Monile, 320 Peninsula Pl, Hurt Contractor Office and Retail Sales at 914 Main St. 

31-Oct 012-17 Alysa Campbell, 315 13th Street, Altavista Vista Fitness 24- 623 Broad Street, Altavista 

6-Nov 036-17 Lockwood Sign Art, Charlotte, NC Sign for Moore's, Elec. 1305 Main St.  

14-Nov 037-17 Ben Dariano, Dublin Ohio Interior electrical work at Walmart, 125 Clarion Road

27-Dec 038-17 Food Lion, LLC  Salisbury, NC Interior renovations  
 

 Staff researched regulations for drive thru service for a new potential location for Joe 

Beans. 

 

2. Site Plans Reviewed and/or Approved:  

 Reviewed and approved the preliminary survey for land acquisition and 

improvements at CG GPS Altavista, Graham Packaging.    

 



3. Planning Commission (PC) Related: 

 Incorporated changes to the 2017 Annual Report. 

 Prepared recommendation for TC for SUP application for Vista Pawn at 1000 Main 

Street and drafted notice for TC public hearing for January 9. Also mailed notices to 

adjoining/adjacent property owners.         

 

4. AOT Related 

 Nothing noted.  

 

5. ACTS Related 

 Validated daily ridership and revenue for bus system (December) - see bus report.   

 Reimbursements submitted for November operations. 

 Completed monthly reporting to DRPT via OLGA (online reporting).  

 Completed 20 hours of training with new transit driver. 

 Random quarterly drug screen completed for both ACTS and town employees.  

 Participated in a required DRPT webinar training related to changes for random drug 

and alcohol screening.             

    
6. Projects and Administrative Related: 

 Updated GIC.     

 Certified November bank statements.    

 Route 43 Streetscape and Utility Project 
o Property owner meeting held on December 6th.  Listened to and addressed 

concerns and developed an email group for communication going forward.  .     

o Streetscape – Design is on-going but should be completed by the end of 

January.      

o Utilities – Design is nearly completed.    

o The engineers and staff met with VDOT folks regarding the crosswalk at the 

intersection of Bedford Avenue and Main Street.  VDOT is going to design 

and install this crosswalk in conjunction with the streetscape project.  The 

engineers with VDOT and H&P will be coordinating the necessary wiring 

and electrical boxes so that both intersections will work together.    

            

 Canoe Launch Site 

o Staff has reached out to the Virginia Marine Resource Commission for 

a hearing date with the VMRC Board.     

o Staff plans to apply for the Recreational Trails Plan grant through 

DCR, if the grant cycle is opened at the end of January. 

o Staff assisted Margaret with the News Advance article posted in the 

paper on December 30, 2017.           

   

 Personnel Policy Manual  

o Staff continued reviewing chapters from the draft policy manual and 

provided chapters 1-8 to managers for review and comment.  

   

 VDOT Main Street Bridge Replacement 
o Staff met with H&P engineers and VDOT staff and engineers on 

December 12.  The crosswalk design is being coordinated by VDOT 

but with the H&P engineers.  

   

 



   Parks and Trails Master Plan 
o LPDA has completed the community survey and is data gathering and 

compiling the data into a report.  Staff will be meeting with LPDA on 

January 16, 2018 and holding a second public input meeting to present the 

findings to both the public and Council.  This meeting is scheduled for 

January 23, 2018.    



Main Street Coordinator December Monthly Report 

 

Meetings and Conferences 

 Attended Department Head Staff meeting to discuss employee 

evaluations.  

 Attended VCA Application Assistance meeting in Lynchburg 

 Attended Town Council Meeting on December 12.  

 Attended AOT marketing committee meeting, December 13.  

Business Updates 

 Parker Productions moved to 515 Main Street, Jonathan Parker was a 

Pop-Up participant.  

 Vista Fitness 24 hour Gym plans to open January 1st and hold their 

Ribbon Cutting Ceremony on January 4th.  

 Gathered information from business owners on downtown parking. 

 

AOT  

 Volunteered for Christmas Parade to take photos and help direct classic 

car traffic.  

 Obtaining quotes from Insurance agencies for AOT.  

 Sent a request for quotes out for accounting and bookkeeping services for 

AOT 

 AOT received $10,000 from the Powell Foundation to help with more 

downtown public art projects.  

 The AOT Board did not meet in December, but will resume in January.  

 Continued to work on the VMS DataBonanza that is due in mid-January.  

  

Town Marketing and Promotions 

 2018 Town calendars were printed and delivered to residents before 

Christmas.   

 Assisted Town of Altavista Parks & Trails Master Planning Public Input 

Meeting promotion & survey marketing which resulted in 207 responses.  

 Wrote the Dalton’s Landing Update Press Release and distributed to 

social media and the local news coverage.  



 Continue to assist Town staff in website updates for agendas, minutes, 

alerts, events, and job postings.  

 Continue to help promote Town updates, alerts, and information through 

the Town’s website and social media pages.  

















ACTS RIDER TALLY  

December 2017 Ridership Report 

 

DATE CASH PUNCH CARD TOKEN MONTHLY PASS FREE TOTAL DAILY TOTAL OVERALL Cash Daily Miles Total Miles

1-Dec 42 4 7 8 61 61 20.87$       160 160

2-Dec 24 2 4 5 35 96 12.00$      80 240

4-Dec 33 17 11 10 4 75 171 16.25$       161 401

5-Dec 56 4 5 10 9 84 255 27.83$       156 557

6-Dec 44 2 5 17 68 323 22.00$       161 718

7-Dec 28 2 7 9 46 369 13.95$       159 877

8-Dec 40 14 8 9 4 75 444 20.00$       158 1035

9-Dec 30 6 2 4 42 486 15.00$      78 1113

11-Dec 35 15 9 15 2 76 562 17.31$       162 1275

12-Dec 26 3 5 13 1 48 610 13.00$       160 1435

13-Dec 26 2 4 16 48 658 13.00$       161 1596

14-Dec 27 1 15 43 701 13.50$       162 1758

15-Dec 30 13 4 11 4 62 763 15.00$       161 1919

16-Dec 26 3 8 5 42 805 12.50$      75 1994

18-Dec 39 20 4 17 5 85 890 19.50$       163 2157

19-Dec 35 4 2 19 60 950 17.41$       158 2315

20-Dec 42 11 8 2 63 1013 21.50$       160 2475

21-Dec 23 2 6 13 44 1057 1.50$         148 2623

22-Dec 37 5 2 12 7 63 1120 18.50$       157 2780

23-Dec 11 1 9 21 1141 5.50$        83 2863

25-Dec Christmas Day No ACTS Bus Service 0 1141 2863

26-Dec 21 2 12 9 2 46 1187 10.50$       160 3023

27-Dec 37 3 1 11 2 54 1241 18.29$       160 3183

28-Dec 61 5 6 4 76 1317 30.50$       161 3344

29-Dec 41 5 9 14 1 70 1387 20.50$       161 3505

30-Dec 17 2 6 25 1412 8.50$        77 3582

3,582

230 Hours Total Riders to date: 9,936 234.00$    

Total Revenue to Date 2,091.54$  Total Month Revenue 638.41$    

Days Run- 23 Average daily riders 61.4

Total days run 155.4 Average riders YTD 63.9 TOTAL MILES 15,550



 

Annual Ridership Tally FY2013—FY2018 

 

 

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Yearly Total

FY2011 391 590 481 495 551 1,617 4,125

FY2012 1,364 1,499 1,021 805 849 1,076 813 875 983 872 1,028 2,026 13,211

FY2013 1,850 1,962 1,618 1,176 1,083 979 939 1,015 968 1,152 1,362 2,272 16,376

FY2014 1,956 2,231 1,705 1,416 1,440 1,304 1,318 1,253 1,259 1,527 1,486 3,335 20,230

FY2015 3,051       2,575      2,502      1,790      1,587      1,828      1,644      1,591      1,696      1,596       1,444       3,145       24,449        

FY2016 2,538       2,242      2,036      1,771      1,597      1,704      1,281      1,500      1,555      1,492       1,235       2,897       21,848        

FY2017 1,832 2,213 2,184 1,942 2,075 1,824 1,334 1,609 1,616 1,555 1,622 2,953 22,759        

FY2018 1,722 1,915 1,928 1,558 1,351 1,412 9,886          



◄ December January 2018 February ► 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

 1  
 
  New Year’s Day 
  Town Offices Closed 
    
   No ACTS Bus 
 

2  
 
 Planning Commission 
 5:00 PM 

3  
 

4  
 

5  
 

6  
 

7  
 

8  
 

9  
 Town Council 
 Regular Meeting 
 7:00 PM 

10  
 

11  
 

12  
 

13  
 

14  
 

15  
 Martin Luther King 
 Day 
 Offices Closed 

16  
 

17  
 

18  
 

19  
 

20  
  Chamber Annual  
  Meeting/Dinner 
  “Denim & Diamonds” 
   6:00 PM @ VTI 

21  
 

22  
 

23  

AEDA Meeting 
8:15 AM @ Town Hall 
Town Council 
Work Session  
5:00 PM 
 

24  
 

25  
 

26  
 

27  
 

28  
 

29  
 

30  
 

31  
 

 

 

https://www.wincalendar.com/Holiday-Calendar/December-2017


 

◄ January February 2018 March ► 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

    1  
 

2  
 

3  
 

4  
 

5  
 
 Planning Commission 
 5:00 PM 

6  
 

7  
 

8  
 

9  
 

10  
 

11  
 

12  
 President’s Day 
 Town Offices Open 

13  
Town Council 
 Regular Meeting 
 7:00 PM 

14  
Valentine’s Day 

15  
 

16  
 

17  
 

18  
 

19  
 

20  
 

21  
 

22  
 

23  
 

24  
 

25  
 

26  
 

27  
AEDA Meeting 
8:15 AM @ Town Hall 
Town Council 
Work Session  
5:00 PM 
 

28  
 

 


	01 January Agenda
	02 CA_Minutes_TCAF
	02a Council Minutes December 12,  2017
	03 CA_Financial Reports_TCAF
	03a Check Register December 2017
	03b December 2017_Revenue_Expenditure Report
	03c December 2017_Reserve Balance_Investment Report
	04 CA_Budget Amendment_Clarifier Project_TCAF
	04a Budget Amendment_Clarifier Project
	05 PH_SUP_McCue_Main Street_TCAF
	05a SUP Packet 1000 Main Street Jan 2018
	06 Facililty Naming Discussion_TCAF
	06a Naming Policy Sample_Cary NC
	07 VDOT Park Easement Funds Discussion_TCAF
	08 Budget FY2019 Discussion_TCAF
	09 Town Managers Report
	10 Meals Tax Report
	10a Local Sales Tax Report
	10b Admin Report
	10c Community Development Council Report January 9, 2018
	10d AOT December Monthly Report 2017
	10e APD Report
	10f PU Report
	10g PW Report
	10h ACTS Ridership December 2017
	11 January-February 2018

